Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
1540 Broadway | New York, NY 10036-4039 | tel 212.858.1000 | fax 212.858.1500

David G. Keyko
tel: 212.858.1604
david. keyko@pillsburylaw.com

December 31, 2018

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Anderson News, L.L.C., et al. v. American Media, Inc., et al.
S. Ct. No. 18-774

Dear Mr. Harris:

We write on behalf of all Respondents in the above-captioned case. The petition for a
writ of certiorari was filed on December 14, 2018 and placed on the docket December
19.2018. Respondents’ responses are due on January 18, 2019.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of
time to and including February 19, 2019 within which Respondents may file their
responses.

Because there are nine Respondents represented by seven law firms, in order properly
to coordinate Respondents’ responses and in light of the holidays, we require the

additional time.

Respectfully submitted,
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Dav1d G. Keyko George G. Gfdon

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP Michael H. McGinley

1540 Broadway Dechert LLP

New York, New York 10021 Cira Center

Attorneys for Respondents American 2929 Arch Street

Media, Inc. and Distribution Services, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104
Inc. Attorneys for Respondent Curtis

Circulation Company
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Thomas G. Rafferty /

Antony L. Ryan

Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP
Worldwide Plaza

825 Eighth Avenue

New York, NY 10019

Attorneys for Respondents Time Inc. and
Time Warner Retail Sales & Marketing,
Inc.

By: Qﬂu// L/ /ﬁ%/r

Daniel N. Anziska

Troutman Sanders LLP

875 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022
Attorneys for Respondent Bauer

Publishing Co., LP

By: 9‘«-\/4 M

Jay A. Katz /
McElroy, Deutsch, Mul
Carpenter, LLP

Wall Street Plaza

88 Pine Street, 24th Floor

New York, New York 10005
Attorneys for Respondent Kable
Distribution Services, Inc.

aney &

ce: All counsel of record
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Jonathan R. Donnellan

Hearst Corporation

Office of General Counsel

300 West 57th Street. 40th Floor

New York, NY 10019

Attorneys for Respondent Hearst

Communications, Inc.

(as successor-in-interest to Hachette
‘ilipacchi Media U.S., Inc.)

By: LM /54

John M. Hadlock

Rosenberg & Estis, P.C.

733 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10017
Attorneys for Respondent Rodale, Inc.



